

From: Dustin Hill

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: May 17, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0362-EX-CN-2017

---

Message:

Hello Behnam Ghaffari,

Thanks for your help regarding our application. Please see my responses below to each numbered item per your email. Let me know what else I can do to help.

Thanks,

Dustin Hill

In response to your email:

1. I paid Form 159 yesterday, May 16, 2017 and have reached out about a refund for the initial filing.
2. Frequency 1.602 GHz has been removed.
3. I have corrected the emission designator.
4. Per NTIA manual section 8.3.28, I have addressed item from 1 through 9 and this has been attached to the correspondence called "Response to items contained in NTIA Chapter 8 Section 3 Sub section 28". I've also uploaded a document called "EIRP Calculations" to show detailed calculations.